
 

March 17, 2010 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Thursday, March 18, 2010 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 

Adoption of Resolutions 

SSCR No. Measure No. Committee Title 

2749 HCR67 SD1 ENE/TIA REQUESTING THE UNITED STATES 

CONGRESS TO PASS LEGISLATION THAT 

PROMOTES JOBS AND INNOVATIVE 

ENERGY DEVELOPMENT, HEIGHTENS 

NATIONAL ENERGY AND ECONOMIC 

SECURITY, POSITIONS THE UNITED 

STATES TO BE AN INTERNATIONAL 

LEADER IN THE FIELD OF CLEAN 

ENERGY, AND ADDRESSES THE 

CONSEQUENCES OF CLIMATE CHANGE 

WITHOUT PREEMPTING STATES' RIGHTS 

TO CONTROL EMISSIONS AND TO 

PROMOTE RENEWABLE ENERGY. 

 

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 

http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2010/CommReports/HCR67_SD1_sscr2749_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2010/Bills/HCR67_SD1_.pdf

